
STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

FOR 

KUHIO IDGHWAY 

BEARING REPAIRS AT WAILUA RIVER BRIDGE (PIER 1) 

PROJECT NO. 56A-01-16M 

DISTRICT OF LIHUE 

ISLAND OF KAUAI 

2017 

Amend the Bid Documents as follows: 

A. NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

a. Prospective bidders are hereby notified that receiving of sealed proposals 
scheduled for June 8, 2017 will be postponed and rescheduled for 
June 15, 2017 at 2:00P.M. The attached NOTICE TO BIDDERS shall be 
made the NOTICE TO BIDDERS. 

For your information are the "Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting" and Pre-Bid Meeting 
Attendance Sheet. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in 
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 

Director of Transportation 

56A-01-16M 
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
(Chapter 1031), HRS) 

The receiving of SEALED BIDS for KUIITO HIGHWAY, BEARING REP AIRS AT 

WAILUA RIVER BRIDGE (PIER 1), PROJECT NO. 56A-01-16M, DISTRICT OF 

LIHUE, ISLAND OF KAUAI, scheduled for 2:00P.M., June 8, 2017, at the Contracts 

Office, Department of Transportation, 869 Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813, 

or at the Office of the District Engineer - Kauai, 1720 Haleukana Street, Lihue, Hawaii 

96766, is HEREBY POSTPONED until 2:00P.M. June 15, 2017, at which time and 

places they will be publicly opened and read. 

IN1ERNET POSTING: 

NB-1 
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MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING 

PROJECT: Kuhio Highway Bearing Repairs at Wailua River Bridge (Pier 1) 
District of Lihue 

Island of Kauai 

PROJECT NO.: 56A-01-16M 

LOCATION: 1720 Haleukana Street 
Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii 

DATE &TIME: May 16, 2017 at 9:00 A.M. 

IN ATTENDANCE: Bernie Vargas 
Calvin Miyahara 
Stephanie Kuroda 
David Lein 
Scott Sheldon 
Jane Tomacder 

HDOT-HWY-K 
KSF, Inc. 
KSF, Inc. 
Abhe and Svoboda, Inc. 
Earthworks Pacific 
Unlimited Construction 

The meeting started at 9:00A.M. HWY-K, Bernie Vargas began the meeting, and Calvin 
provided a brief overview of the project. 

The following were raised at the meeting: 

Question 1: Any type of special staging area by the beach or beach park? 

Response: We will consult with the project engineer and will include the information in 
the addendum. 

Question 2: Existing steel is not being removed correct? 

Response: Yes, the existing steel is not being removed. If the existing steel is taken off, 
something needs to support the girder temporarily. The future project will take care of any 
possible removal of existing steel. 

Question 3: Is this a rush? 

Response: The State is flexible, but there are black out dates during the year where night 
work can not be done (September- December). Due to this, the project will probably be 
awarded in January. We will clarify in the addendum. 

Question 4: How long of a lead is needed for bearing pads? 

Response: Varies. From 6-8 weeks to up to 3 months for bearing pads. 

Question 5: When are the RFis due? 
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Response: This Friday, May 19,2017. 

With no further questions or comments, the pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 9: 11 A.M. 

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 to the Contract Plans. 
Contractors will be notified when Addendum No. 1 will be available for pick up. 
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PROJECT NO.: 56A-01-16M- KUHIO HIGHWAY BEARING REPAIRS AT WAILUA BRIDGE (PIER 1) 

DATE: MAY 16,2017 9:00AM LOCATION: 1720 HALEUKANA STREET, LIHUE, KAUAI, HAWAII 96766 

PLEASE PRINT 

PARTICIPANT COMPANY /ORGANIZATION ADDRESS (Including City and Zip Code) EMAIL (Print legibly) PHONE/FAX NUMBERS 
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